












   
 To: Honorable City Council 
  
 From: John E Cavanaugh, City Attorney 
  
 By:  
  
 Date: April 19, 2016 

  
   
Subject:  CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF FIRST AMENDMENT TO CITY 

MANAGER EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 
 
Background 
 
On October 9, 2015, the City Council unanimously voted to appoint Assistant City 
Manager, John Moreno to fill the permanent position of City Manager to be effective on 
October 9, 2015. 
 
Discussion 
 
On October 9, 2015, the City Council unanimously voted to appoint Assistant City 
Manager, John Moreno to fill the permanent position of City Manager. Pursuant to the 
terms of the approved City Manager Employment Agreement, a City Manager 
evaluation would be completed within six (6) months from October 9, 2015 with a 
subsequent evaluation six (6) months later and annual evaluations thereafter. 
 
On April 5, 2016, the City Council conducted the requisite six (6) month evaluation of 
the City Manager and unanimously approved an increase in the City Manager’s annual 
compensation from $190,000.00 to $206,000.00 effective April 1, 2016. The City 
Council directed the City Attorney’s office to bring back an amendment to the City 
Manager Employment Agreement for the April 19, 2016 City Council meeting for 
approval. 
 
All other provisions of the City Manager Employment Agreement remain unchanged. 
 
Recommended Action 
 
It is recommended that the City Council approve the First Amendment to City Manager 
Employment Agreement between the City of Paramount and John Moreno. 
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 To: Honorable City Council
  
 From: City Attorney
  
  
 Date: April 4, 2017

   
   
Subject:  CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF SECOND AMENDMENT TO CITY 

MANAGER EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 
 
 
Background 
 
At the March 21, 2017 City Council meeting, the City Council unanimously voted to amend the 
City Manager’s Employment Agreement to authorize the Manager’s election to have City pay 
to Manager up to three weeks of accrued vacation time annually beginning Fiscal Year 2017 
and every year thereafter. The City Council directed that a formal amendment to this 
Agreement be brought back for ratification.  
 
Discussion 
 
Pursuant to the Section 4.C. Other Employee Benefits, of City Manager’s Employment 
Agreement approved on October 9, 2015, the City Manager was authorized, for three 
consecutive fiscal years, beginning Fiscal Year 2015, to elect to have City pay to Manager up 
to three weeks of accrued vacation time annually. The City Council approved this amendment 
which would authorize the Manager’s election to have City pay to Manager accrued vacation 
time annually beginning Fiscal Year 2017 and every year thereafter. 

  
All other provisions of the City Manager Employment Agreement remain unchanged. 
 
Recommended Action 
 
It is recommended that the City Council approve the Second Amendment to City Manager 
Employment Agreement between the City of Paramount and John Moreno. 
 
 
Attachment: Second Amendment to City Manager Employment Agreement.  
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  To: Honorable City Council 
   
 From: John E. Cavanaugh, City Attorney 
   
 By:  
   
 Date: January 22, 2019 

    
 
Subject: CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF THIRD AMENDMENT TO CITY 

MANAGER EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
At the January 8, 2019 City Council meeting, the City Council unanimously voted to 
amend the City Manager’s Employment Agreement. The City Council directed that a 
formal amendment to this Agreement be brought back for ratification.  
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The City Council authorized amending the City Manager’s Employment Agreement as 
follows: 
 
1. Approving a 5% COLA increase to the City Manager’s base salary. 

 
2. Approving to increase severance pay from 9 months to 12 months. 

 
3. Adding clarification language to Section 3. A which requires the City Manager to be 

available at all times. Qualifying language is added which excuses availability 
when the City Manager is on leave as a result of a scheduled vacation or an 
extended illness. 
 

4. Amending language which conforms to the current practice by the City Manager to 
pay 15% of the cost of his medical premiums as required under the City’s current 
Personnel Resolution. 

  
All other provisions of the City Manager Employment Agreement remain unchanged. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
It is recommended that the City Council approve the Third Amendment to City Manager 
Employment Agreement between the City of Paramount and John Moreno.  
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